



Australian Government
Civil Aviation Safety Authority

AIR NAVIGATION, AIRSPACE AND AERODROMES BRANCH

CASA Ref: F22/33039-22

Your Ref: SSI-12422997 Email Thu 22/08/2024 3:18 PM

Lauren Clear
The Department of Planning and Environment
NSW

lauren.clear@dpie.nsw.gov.au submitting on Major Projects Portal

**Major Projects – Submissions Report – Oven Mountain Pumped Hydro Energy Storage
(SSI-12422997) – CASA Comments**

CASA has no issues with the Submissions Report for the Oven Mountain Pumped Hydro Energy Storage proposal. CASA maintains no objections to the proposal.

Incidental Comments:

Section 5.2 of the Submissions Report advises that consultation with RFS and NPWS is ongoing. The ongoing consultation might be an opportunity to discuss marking requirements, if any, for new transmission lines / towers from a helicopter safety perspective.

Section 5.13 indicates that RFS might conduct a site inspection via helicopter. A helicopter inspection might be an opportunity to evaluate what marking, if any, of new transmission lines / towers would be required from a helicopter safety perspective.

Yours sincerely

David Alder

David Alder
Aerodrome Engineer
23 August 2024